

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CVII General Body Meeting

7:00 pm, Tuesday, February 8, 2022

https://oklahoma.zoom.us/j/4769500899?pwd=dC92V25oeUZRUldiYU9xelBvTHhUQT09

Meeting ID: 476 950 0899 Passcode: 08675309

Call to Order at 7:03 PM Opening Roll Call 21-9-1

Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

Moment of Silence: 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection.

Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve Minutes

Representative Dodd Seconded by Representative Trautman

Officer Reports -

- O Chair's Report: We will be having orientation very soon; Vice-Chair May will be talking about it more in her report. I've been in contact with the chairs of both the Faculty Senate & Staff Senate to discuss more about the Shared governance council and making those plans into a reality. This past week I got a chance to talk to the Title IX Coordinator, she has expressed a willingness to come speak to Congress and GSS, expect her to be a guest speaker sometime soon.
- O Vice Chair's Report: Hello new members, I'm so excited to see you all. Orientation will be Sunday the 20th, I'm working on the schedule trying to get all the details figure out, there will be updates tomorrow.
- O Secretary's Report: So excited to see all our new Associates and Representatives! Committee Reports-
 - Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns: We focus on constituent outreach and ensuring that we hear their concerns regarding general safety and concerns and try to solve them in a multitude of ways. We have a light walk on Sunday, there is a link for that in the GroupMe. Coffee with Congress is coming up, it's going to be an event where we have members of Congress being visited by members of the student body so that they can express any concerns or issues that they have, we will have Coffee and Desserts at the event. COSCO is having a covid informational going out.
 - O Congressional Administration: To all my new members, it's so great to see you again! I'm the chair of the ConAd committee, I also serve as the parliamentarian of congress. ConAd basically serves as the internal affairs of congress, we are the committee you come to when you have procedural and legislation related questions, we also see appointments, speaking of which, we just saw CB-107-04 which we gave a recommendation of do pass. We will be seeing that in items to be considered, ConAd is also responsible for code club, code club is an information presentation we have during

- general body meetings. In the upcoming week, ConAd will be going over some election reform. Please feel free and "on parliamentary inquiry" to ask me a question.
- o **External Affairs:** In this committee we primarily focus on civic engagement, through voter registration drives, we look at local state and federal elections, currently we are focused on state legislation as Higher Ed day is in a week, we also do infographics for candidates. For new members that can't make it to Higher Ed day we are currently working on an additional lobby day, so if you're interested in possibly setting up another date, please let me know. We are going to try to have a social media takeover for Higher Ed day. We will be having a meeting on Sunday at the Conoco at 6:30pm.
- O Human Diversity: Our committee is focused on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion efforts across campus and within SGA. We met officially this weekend, we are switching meeting times to Thursday at 5:30PM, we are going to be on zoom until after spring break. One of our projects this semester is a graduation gown rental, I will try to get that completed in time for the next graduation class. We are also working on special guest speakers, one of which is here tonight, I'm so happy to welcome Dr. Rodney Bates, who is the director for the center of social justice at the WGS Department.
- Sustainability: We work to review the policies that come out of congress as well as other parts of SGA, as well as general campus operations and try to optimize the environmental impacts. We met officially this past Sunday for the first time this semester, I've already reached out to most of my committee with action items. We looked at the PAE Bill and give it a recommendation of do pass, which we will be seeing tonight. We are looking at a Trash Walk on Sunday February 27th at 1:00 pm at the Duck Pond.
- O **University Policy:** We focus on questions about policy on campus which aren't beneficial to the general body. Upol will be meeting next weekend, our new meeting time will be 4:30pm
- O Ways and Means: We saw Aux 11 this past weekend, WAM helps allocate the student budget to organizations on campus as we see fit, we fund RSO's through Auxiliary and Primary bills.

Special Orders

- o Potential Guest Speaker
 - o Guest Speaker Rodney Bates
 - Women & Gender Studies Center for Social Justice.
 - Mission: Pursuit of Justice, Equality, & Rights through local and global engagement at OU.
 - Exec Open Discussion.
 - Contact Rodney Bates: Peace@ou.edu
- o Code Club

Student Concerns

• Associate Kathuria: In Cross A, the soap dispenser in not attached to the wall, also in the Credo Bathroom.

Items to Be Considered

AB-107-03 - Auxiliary Allocation 11 Act. (Patton, Papahronis, SGA Budgetary Committee) (Ways & Means, Do Pass)

Motion to see AB-107-03

Representative Williams Seconded by Representative Neaves

Author's Explanation Vice-Chair Papahronis: This is Aux 11, we have 12 different organizations that we all gave funding to, if you have any questions let me know. <u>Yielded 2:48 to Questions</u>

Representative Nealy: What is this bill about, where is the funding going?

Vice-Chair Papahronis: We allocate it to the organizations; we will go into primary and allocate even more money to these organizations.

Chair Harman: Can you explain a little bit more about the differences between Auxiliary and Primary?

Vice-Chair Papahronis: Aux has a longer time period for submissions from RSO's while Primary is due at a hard deadline which is February 25th at 5:00pm. Once that deadline hits, we start looking at the applications and allocating larger sums of money, Aux fills in for the smaller amounts throughout a schoolyear while Primary is where an organization will get a large portion of their money.

Chair South: Primary funding comes directly from the student activity fee, a portion of the student activity fee, which each student pays, is allocated to the SGA which is subsequently allocated through the Primary Process, our auxiliary funding is money that was not spent which was allocated the previous year, the money that we are allocating tonight is some of the money that organizations didn't spend last year.

Representative Nealy: What are the requirements your organization has set for a RSO to receive funding? **Vice-Chair Papahronis:** We have a criterion for which organizations receive funding, we look at financial history, we look at the previous year's numbers, if they have a good fiscal presence and they used all the money we gave them, then we will allocate money again to them again, in general we don't fund t-shirts.

Representative Williams: All these expenditures came from surplus, are all auxiliary bills a result of surplus? **Vice-Chair Papahronis:** This is all surplus from last year.

Chair Harman: Can you briefly explain the differences between each category (Programs & Events, Capital Investments, & Office and General Expenses)?

Vice-Chair Papahronis: The first category is usually allocated to organizations for monthly meetings, if they need food, items, rentals, guest speakers. Capital Investments are quite rare, if an organization we'll see it more frequently. Office and General Expenses are for any items that are office related, pencils, pens, papers etc.

Representative Landry: Is it possible for an organization to apply for auxiliary funding if they did not apply for primary?

Vice-Chair Papahronis: Yes, any RSO is eligible to apply for auxiliary funding without having applied for Primary

Final Vote: 26-1-0

<u>CB-107-03 - SGA PAE Establishment Act. (Lange) (Sustainability Committee, Do Pass) (Congressional Administration Committee, Do Pass)</u>

Motion to see CB-107-03

Representative E. Perez Seconded by Representative Tesfaselassie

Author's Explanation Chair Lange: This bill establishes the PAE, the bill has been given a rec of do pass from both ConAd and Sustainability. Last spring the director of event management came to me through the student environmental coalition. After preliminary discussions, I determined that the timeline, work required, and the number of stakeholders merited creating an entirely separate workflow from the sustainability committee. This translates to the creation of a new SGA board, which can be regarded as a task force to implement and optimize for these particular objectives.

1:38 Yielded to Questions

Associate Kathuria: How do you think OU Athletics has been on the issue of environmentalism?

Chair Lange: They used to have a little better performance, in the recent years it has diminished, they're hoping to correct and improve that as we go forward

Representative E. Perez: Can you specify what the extent of the expansion of the PAE's goals are?

Chair Lange: It all depends on the objectives of OU Athletics, they're the primary stakeholder outside of ourselves, in terms of expansion, it's my understanding that from the conversations we've had so far; that there are games which have no recycling infrastructure at many sports events, we hope to provide them with some data and volunteerism at these events.

Representative E. Perez (Follow-Up): How will the PAE ensure the student body actually does recycle? **Chair Lange:** When it comes to athletics events, part of our first objective is to do site visits at these games and events of all scale, to see what the behavior of these fans are as they interact with these facilities, to answer questions regarding the efficiency of recycling bins, the presence of them and whether or not the climate encourages people to recycle. We would like to develop a document expressing the information we find in order to create a playing field for all of the stakeholders. From there we can find out what the issue is and address it in order to strategize what needs to be changed.

Representative Tesfaselassie: You've mentioned how the OU Athletics recycling facilities has diminished over the past years, is the data qualitative or quantitative and where did it come from?

Chair Lange: My information comes from the Director of Refuse and Recycling; I feel he is a trusted source for this information since he oversees all of the operations regarding this issue at OU Athletics

Representative Tesfaselassie (Follow-up): Is there any way to get quantitative data?

Chair Lange: We will be trying to reach out to Refuse & Recycling or from OU Athletics themselves to get data regarding this from the years past. We may be able to have a student volunteer record observations and gather qualitative/quantitative data for us going forward.

Motion to extend time for questions by 5 minutes Representative Broadbent seconded by Representative Landry

Representative Broadbent: Why are we not amending the code under the responsibilities of the interior director to reflect this new role, or amending the bylaws of the sustainability committee chair to reflect this new role, just to be consistent with how we have the governing documents written?

Chair Lange: In terms of the extra amendments, those are oversights that I would be very willing to amend to the legislation.

Chair South: There are ex-officio roles, which some members of SGA Exec take up which aren't required under the bylaws, or the code annotated, yet they're still enumerated in those boards and

commissions. It's not essential that the role in the job description is updated, however I wouldn't see a procedural issue with doing so.

Representative Broadbent (Follow-up): Do you think that the OOMA Clause is redundant and that we should strike it out or should we just leave it there. *Directed to the Parliamentarian*.

Parliamentarian Halsey-Kraus: I believe that it's fine to leave it there, having the clause is more of a clerical purpose since there are some boards under the title of the code that don't actively follow it.

Motion to extend time for questions by 5 minutes Representative Broadbent Seconded by Representative E. Perez

Chair Harman: How long has this partnership been in the works and how much work has already gone into the development of this bill?

Chair Lange: It's taken just under a year, that was when Michael burns reached out to us, we had a couple meetings with him just to discuss the goals and timeline, all of which was conceptual. We've had real meetings where we had the stakeholders listed on the bill, we started to establish the objective that we want to set out to and develop some more concrete goals. We've had another 2 or 3 meetings last fall but we are currently planning out another one for this semester.

Final Vote: 26-0-0

<u>CB-107-04 - Spring Appointment Act of 2022. (Halsey-Kraus, Congressional Administration Committee)</u> (Congressional Administration Committee, Do Pass)

Motion to see CB-107-04

Representative Williams Seconded by Representative Dodd

Author's Explanation Chair Halsey-Kraus: This past weekend the Congressional Administration Subcommittee held interviews for Associates and Representative seats, we also proceeded with a deliberation period in which we have chosen to Appoint 13 new associates and 3 new representatives.

Yielded 2:22 to Questions

Representative Broadbent: How many seats do we have remaining out of the seats that we didn't fill? Chair Halsey-Kraus: We had 18 open seats and we appointed 3 new representatives.

Representative Broadbent (Follow-up): Are any of the associates in districts that could've filled representative seats?

Chair Halsey-Kraus: Majority of the applicants were University College students and there are currently no openings.

Associate Kathuria: How many people did you interview for the position?

Chair Halsey-Kraus: Out of respect for the candidates who didn't receive positions, I don't feel comfortable giving the exact number.

Chair Harman: How did this year's applications vary from last year, in terms of applicants?

Chair Halsey-Kraus: Congress applicants increased by a margin of 27%, we did have some applicants who received an interview although didn't show up, but in general we did see an increase from last year!

Representative Tesfasselasie: Whenever the associates are going through the position, is it your policy to push them up to a representative position?

Chair Halsey-Kraus: We have a cap number on associates, associate constituency is the entire OU Student body. We had a lot of our applicants apply for a Representative seat in UCol, but we have no seats

open so they were given associateships and are encourage to run for a representative seat this coming semester.

Final Vote: 23-1-1

Motion to recess for 5 minutes

Representative Broadbent seconded by Representative Hale

I "insert name here" do solemnly affirm to uphold the university of Oklahoma student government association constitution and perform those responsibilities and duties required of me by the student government association undergraduate student bylaws

Megan Neaves, Monica Ahedor, Nathaniel Reese have been sworn in as representative.

Chair Halsey-Kraus: As my job as Parliamentarian, it is my job to inform the body of Roberts Rules of Order, Parliamentary Procedure, and standard rules. An abstention vote should only be used in a small criterion of votes, most notably when you have a moral, financial, or other obligation that would be impacted by your vote. It's your duty to vote when you have an opinion about a matter being decided and are able to. Abstaining to a vote, especially being a representative or voting member inside this body or outside in another organization that uses Parliamentary Procedure for no obvious reasons is unprofessional and unrepresentative of your constituents.

Recess Ended

Follow-Up Reports

Associate Kathuria: Regarding CR-107-02, it will be seen this Sunday in the GSS at 7:00pm, I'm very hopeful it will pass before making it to president Lissau's desk.

Items for Future Agenda

Announcements and Comments

- Chair Harman: This is a virtual thank you card, sign it and it will be sent out to Dr. Bates, I will be sending this to each guest speaker. ALD's first body meeting is happening in Wagner Hall at 6:00 PM next Wednesday, we will also be passing out valentines.
- Representative Tesfaselassie: The current Engineering Representatives went to visit the Engineering dean today in order to build that connection with him.
- Representative Broadbent: OIL is meeting this Thursday at Gaylord at 7:30pm, we are talking about how to write a bill. Constitutional Studies Student Association will be meeting next Wednesday night in the Carnegie Lounge at 6:00pm. I will be dropping a zoom link in the congress GroupMe after this meeting if you'd like to join and discuss today's election.
- Representative Landry: Next Monday, AGD will be selling valentines grams on the South Oval. All the proceeds will go to fighting hunger initiatives.
- Chair Lange: I mentioned the trash walk in my committee report, keep it in your calendars February 27th 1:00pm at the duck pond. SEC Speaker series starting March 23rd.
- Chair Harman: Psychology club is back, Wednesday at 4:30pm on zoom.

Final Roll Call 27-7-0 Adjourned 9:02 PM

Motion to adjourn

Representative Perez seconded by Representative Dodd

Chair: Crispin South Vice Chair: Sidney May Secretary: Hadi Fawad

Session 107							
Date of Session:	8-Feb-22						
Name:	Initial	Final					
AHEDOR, Monica	NEW	x					
BARNETT, Ryan	x	x					
BINGER, Christian	a	a	TA V 100	Е :			
BROADBENT, Taylor			Session 107				
BROWN, Jordan	X	X	Date of Session:		1-Feb	-22	
Constitution of the consti	X	X	Name:	AB-107-03	CB-107-03	CB-107-04	
CANTU, Cole	x	x	AHEDOR, Monica	V	CB-107-03	CB-107-04	(
CAPPLEMAN, Austin	x	x	BARNETT, Ryan	v	v	v	ē.
CHAMAN, Arin	x	x	BINGER, Christian		,		8
CHENEVEY, Brandon	x	x	BROADBENT, Taylor	v	v	v	
CHIARIELLO, Clayton	a	а	BROWN, Jordan	y	y	y	8
DAO, Audrey	la	a	CANTU, Cole	у	y	y	Š.
DODD, Aiden			CAPPLEMAN, Austin	У	У	у	8
	X	x	CHAMAN, Arin	n	у	у	
GRIFFIN, Weslie	X	x	CHENEVEY, Brandon	у	у	у	0
HALE, Eileah	а	x	CHIARIELLO, Clayton	у		у	8
KIRK, Luke	a	a	DAO, Audrey				
LANDRY, Amelia	x	x	DODD, Aiden	у	у	у	
MANDRELL, Brady	a	a	GRIFFIN, Weslie	у	У	у	
MCGOWAN, Parker			HALE, Eileah	у	У	abs	ė.
	а	а	KIRK, Luke				
MCPHERSON, David	x	x	LANDRY, Amelia	у	у	у	
MYERS, Beckett	x	x	MANDRELL, Brady				
NEALY, Tamera	a	x	MCGOWAN, Parker				
NEAVES, Megan	NEW	x	MCPHERSON, David	у	у	у	
PAPAHRONIS, Demitri	x	x	MYERS, Beckett		У	У	
PAYSON, Olivia	x	x	NEALY, Tamera	у	У	n	k .
PEREZ, Emiliano			NEAVES, Megan	У	У		×.
	x	x	PAPAHRONIS, Demitri	у	у	У	
PEREZ, Alondra	x	x	PAYSON, Olivia	У	-	У	
REESE, Nathaniel	NEW	x	PEREZ, Emiliano	У	у	У	
SEARLES, Dana	x	x	PEREZ, Alendra	У	У	У	E
STOYAK, Michael	ex	x	REESE, Nathaniel	У	У		
TESFASELASSIE, Robel	x	x	SEARLES, Dana	У	У	У	,
TRAUTMAN, Bailey	×	x	STOYAK, Michael	У	У	У	
WILLIAMS, Michael	x	x	TESFASELASSIE, Robel TRAUTMAN, Bailey	У	У	У	-
YANEZ, Becca		1 1	WILLIAMS, Michael	y	У	y 	
The same of the sa	а	а	YANEZ, Becca	У	У	У	
ZAQOUT, Mahmoud	x 21	x 27	ZAQOUT, Mahmoud	v	v	v	
PRESENT	21	_	Yes	y 26	26	23	
ABSENT EXCUSED	1		No	1			

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CVII February 6th, 2022

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GF20 February 13th, 2022

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-107-03 SENATE BILL NO. GF20-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Auxiliary Funding for the 2021-2022 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Auxiliary Allocation 11 Act of 2021-2022"

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

Organization	Programs, Events & Activities	Capital Investments	Office and General Expenses	Total
Christians on Campus	400			400
Artificial Intelligence Organization	650			650
Student Heroes	500			500
OU Fencing Club			352	352
Honors Student Association	1820			1820
American Sign Language Club	400			400
Hispanic American Student Association	1000			1000
South Asian Student Association	500			500
Alpha Eta Rho - Beta Chi Chapter	600			600
Kidney Disease Screening and Awareness	700			700
Program				
Association of Southeast Asian Nations	250			250
Finance Student Association	100			100
			TOTAL:	7,272.00

Section 4:	All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated appropriated in this act.	d shall apply to all funds		
Section 5:	This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 6, 2022			
Section 6:	All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 6, 2022, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.			
Section 7:	This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.			
Author(s):	Lauren Patton, Chair, SGA Budget Committee Demetri Papahronis, Vice Chair, SGA Budget Committee			
Co-Author(s):	SGA Budgetary Committee			
Action taken by	motion by: Representative Williams Seconded by Representative New Student Congress: 26-1-0 ir of Student Congress:	aves _ Date:		
Submitted on a Action taken by Verified by Cha		_Date:		
Approved by So	GA President:	Date:		

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CVII February 8th, 2022

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GSXX/GFXX Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-107-03 SENATE BILL GSXX-XX/GFXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Procedure amending Title IX of the Code Annotated, providing for a short title, providing for codification, and providing an effective date; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

- **Section 1:** Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "SGA PAE Establishment Act of 2022."
- **Section 2:** Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to establish the SGA Partnership for Athletic Environmentalism (PAE).
- Section 3: AMENDATORY: A new chapter shall be added to SGA Code Annotated § Title IX. For the purposes of this bill, all items added shall be denoted with an <u>underline</u>.
 - 1) <u>Name</u>

This board shall be called the "SGA Partnership for Athletic Environmentalism.

2) Purpose

The purpose of the Partnership for Athletic Environmentalism is to assist in the communication between OU Athletics, Recycling, Energy and Sustainability Services and the Student Government Association. The Partnership will meet with the intention of expanding recycling facilities at OU Athletic events.

- 3) Membership
 - a) The Chair of the Partnership shall be the Congress Sustainability Committee Chair
 - b) Membership for the PAE shall be as follows:
 - The Chair of the Partnership
 - A member of the Congress Sustainability Committee assigned by the Chair of the Partnership
 - The Director of the Interior for the Executive Cabinet
 - The Director of OU's Energy and Sustainability Services or their assigned proxy.
 - The Supervisor of Refuse and Recycling or their assigned proxy.
 - The OU Athletics Director of Event Management or their assigned proxy.

1)	Meetings	
	Meetings of the PAE shall be subj	E

ect to the Oklahoma Open Meetings Act. The Partnership shall meet at least once per month throughout the academic year.

Meeting dates and times shall be decided upon by a consensus of the Partnership's

	members.	
Section 4: The SGA General Counsel is authorized to renumber any necessary divisions engrossing this legislation into the SGA Code Annotated.		
Section 5:	This act shall become	effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution
Author(s):	Jake Lange, Sustainab	ity Chair
	a Motion by: Representation by Congress: 26-0-0	ive E. Perez Seconded by Representative Tesfaselassie
	· .	Date:
Submitted on	a motion by:	
Action taken l	by Senate:	
Verified by Cl	nair of Senate:	Date:

Approved by SGA President: ______ Date:_____

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CVII February 7th, 2022

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-107-04

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure Appointing Representatives and Associates for the 107th Session; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Spring Appointment Act of 2022."

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to appoint the following Representatives and Associates to the One-Hundred and Seventh (107th) Congressional Session.

Section 3: The following SGA Members shall be appointed to Representative Seats, as follows, in

accordance with the SGA Constitution:

Engineering: Nathaniel Reese Humanities: Megan Neaves Life Science: Monica Ahedor

Section 4: The following SGA Members shall be appointed to Associateships, as follows, in accordance

with the Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws:

Beck, Jillian Christ, Emma Ghazal, Razann Guerrero, Azucena Hopson, Wacey Ketaneh, Yara Massengale, Audrey Miller, Jessica Mobley, Ashtyn Mullins, Anne Perry, Amie Powers, Alexandra

Zimmerman, Jessica

Section 5: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Chairperson Abby Halsey-Kraus, Congressional Administration Committee.

Co-Author(s): Vice-Chair Loc Vu, Congressional Administration Committee;

Secretary Hadi Fawad, Congressional Administration Committee;

Ex-Officio Officer Sidney May; and Representative Eileah Hale, Social Sciences.

Co-Sponsor(s):	The Congressional Administration Committee.
Submitted on a	motion by: Representative Williams Seconded by Representative Dodd

Action taken by Congress: 23-1-1
Verified by Chair: ______ Date: _____